Historic, archived document

Do not assume content reflects current scientific knowledge, policies, or practices.



CATALOGUE

OF

FRUIT TREES,

Ornamental Trees and Shrubs,

ROSES,

GREEN-HOUSE PLANTS, &c. &c.

CULTIVATED AND FOR SALE AT THE WALNUT HILLS NURSERY, Odmodimmedia

BY CHARLES W. ELLIOTT, On the Madisonville Road, near Walnut Hills.

Reference: SPRINGER & WHITEMAN, and S. C. PARKHURST.

CONTENTS.

	Page.
Walnut Hills Nursery,	1
Apples,	3
Pears,	6
Cherries,	8
Peaches,	10
Plums,	12
Nectarines,	13
Apricots,	14
Grapes,-Hardy varieties,	14
Foreign varieties,	15
Rhubarb, or Pie Plant,	
Strawberries,	
Raspberries,	
Gooseberries,	
Currants,	17
Quinces,	
Tuberous and Bulbous Roots,	17
Herbaceous Plants,	17
Ornamental Trees and Shrubs,	18
Evergreen Trees and Shrubs,	20
Vines and Creepers,	20
Roses-Bengal, or Chinese Everblooming Roses,	
Tea-scented Roses,	21
Noisette Roses,	22
Bourbon Roses, or Isle de Bourbon,	. 22
Hybrid Remontant Roses,	23
Perpetual Damask Roses,	
Climbing Roses,	23
Miscellaneous Roses,	
Moss Roses,	

Cover.

Title,	 1
Contents,	
Garden Seeds, Tools, &c. &c.,	
Visiters,	
Directions for Planting,	

WALNUT HILLS NURSERY.

CINCINNATI, OHIO.

THE attempt to make a Nurseryman's Catalogue answer the place of such works as the "American Orchardist," or "Downing's Fruit and Fruit Trees of America," is believed to be useless, and worse. In this Catalogue, only some of the more prominent characteristics are noted, as something of a guide, where the works above mentioned are not easily to be had.

This Nursery is making additions yearly, to its stock of desirable Fruit and Ornamental Trees, Shrubs, Roses, Plants, etc. None are propagated but such as are received from the most reliable sources, or have been properly tested here. In the course of a very short time, many of the Eastern and Foreign varieties will be in bearing here, and can be decided upon with reference to our soil and climate.

Fall planting cannot be too strongly recommended. In such a season as the last, the drought (not unusual,) continuing for six weeks in the Spring, numbers of newly planted trees have died. Great disappointment is the consequence; and in many cases dissatisfaction with the Nurserymen. It may be supposed that the death of one

WALNUT HILLS NURSERY.

tree insures the sale of another, while the fact is, that its successful growth and bearing, commends itself to so many persons, that the Nurseryman who understands his interest, will take great pains in the removal, packing, etc., so as to insure its living.

This Nursery is situated about three miles from the City, on the Madisonville Road; persons from abroad, and all interested, are invited to visit it. There will be constantly for sale Green-house Plants and Cut Flowers. The collection of *Roses and Camellias* is daily receiving additions, and will be much increased this fall.

All orders, addressed to me personally at the Nursery, or through the Cincinnati Post Office, will receive prompt attention. Trees, etc., delivered in the City free of expense. Reference may be had to S. C. PARKHURST, Springer & WHITEMAN, etc.

CHARLES W. ELLIOTT.

	A	P	PLES.	
Price-Ei	ghtee	en	Dollars per Hundred.	
* Ei	ther sn	nall	, or for sale next year.	
Name	Color.	Size.	Remarks.	Season.
Achmore, *Alexander,	str.	L.	-	Sept. Dec.
*Astrachan Red,	Su.	L.	Handsome.	Aug.
*Blenheim Pippin,	y.	L.	Hanusome.	Nov.
Black Apple,	dark.	-		Dec. Jan.
Bellflower Yellow,	y.	. M.	Very popular.	Dec. Apl.
Bellflower White, Detroit of Cincinnati,	y. y.	M.	Delicate and desirable.	Dec. Feb.
Bough, *Bellflower Brabant,	у.	L.	Sweet early apple.	Aug.
Baldwin,	r.	L.		Dec. Feb.
Benoni,	-	-	Section and the	
Corses Favorite,	y.	M.	Ripens through	Aug.
Cathead,	g.	L.	and	Nov. Dec.
Caroline,	0		Known in Kentucky.	
Carthouse, or Gilpin,	str.	s.	Good keeper.	Mch. Apl.
*Chandler,	str.	L.	1.	Nov. Feb.
Cooper,		1		
Campfield,	r.	L.	Good bearer-sweet.	Dec. Feb.
Calville Red,				1211
Crib,		1	Rhode Island apple.	
*Dutch Mignonne,	y. r.	M.		Dec. Apl.
Doctor,	str.	L.	Sells well.	Oct. Jan.
Danvers,	у.	L.	A MARTIN AND A MARTIN	Dec. Mch.
Fall Pippin,	y.	L.	Great favorite.	Sept. Oct.
Fallowater, or Tulpa-	-		-	
hacken,	r.			1 Terral L
Gravenstein,		L.	and a state of the	Sept. Nov.
*Golden Pippin, Ame-				1.0 - 1.
rican,	1	L.		
Golden Sweet,	y.	L.	Succeeds the Bough.	Aug.
Gloria Mundi, New York Pippin, Monstrous Pippin,		L.		Nov. Jan.
Geneating, Rawle's Jennett.	str.	M.	Excellent.	Feb. May.
Grafton Sweeting,	-			Winter.
*Golden Ball,		L.		Dec. Mch.
Harrison,	y.	8.	For cider and spring sale.	Mch. Apl.

APPLES.

Name.	Color.	Size	Remarks.	Season.
*HubbardstonNonsuch *Hollandsworth,	str.	L.	From Louisville.	Dec. Feb.
*Hill's Sweeting,			Seedling of Cincinnati.	
Harvest, Prince's,	у.	м.	Most popular early.	July.
French Reinette. Juneating Red, Early Margaret,	str.	s.		Aug.
Juneating White,	y.	s.	Very early in	July.
Lady Apple,	y. r.	s.	Very beautiful.	Nov. Apl.
*Ladies' Sweeting, *Limber Twig;	str.	L.	Fine for Winter Sweeting.	Nov.May.
Lancenberg,	r.	L.	Great keeper.	Feb. Apl.
Male Carle,	g. r.	M	Famous in Italy.	Sept. Jan.
Maiden's Blush,	y. r.	м.	Very handsome.	Sept. Oct.
Michael Henry Pippin,	g.	м.		Nov.May.
Newtown Pippin.	y.	L.	One of the best.	Dec. Apl.
Newark King,	r.	м.		Nov. Feb.
Newark Pippin,	y.	м.		Nov. Feb.
Ortley,	y.	м.		Dec, Apl.
*Orange Pippin,			17	
Pearmain Summer,				
Pearmain Imperial,				
Pumpkin Sweet,	str.	L.		Oct. Dec.
Porter,	y.	L.	Very desirable.	Sept.
Priestly,	str.	L.		Dec. Apl.
Pennock, or Phœnix,		L.	Not cultivated.	-
Peck's Pleasant,	y.	L.		Nov. Feb.
Pound Pippin,	str.	1.		Jan.
Pryor Red, *Pound Sweet, late,	r.	L.	Celebrated nearLouisville.	Dec. Mch.
Ribstone Pippin,	y. r.	м.	Best English apple.	Nov. Feb.
Rhode IslandGreening, Russett, Boston, or	g.	L.	Old and celebrated.	Dec. Mch.
Roxbury.		1.	Keeps well.	Jan. Apl.
Russett, Putnam,	rus.		Desirable for S. Market.	Dec. Feb.
Russett, Am. Golden, Russett, Honey,	rus.	s.	Delicious.	Oct. Dec.
Red Striped, early,	str.	M	Fine for cooking.	Aug.
Rambo,	str.	M.	a no tor cooking.	Oct. D.c.
Roman Stem,	y.	S.	Fine dessert apple.	Nov. Feb.
*Sweeting, Ramsdell's,	r.	L.	Great bearer.	Oct. Feb.
Summer Queen,	str.	L.	building bourters	Aug.
Spitzenberg, Esopus,	str.		Excellent.	Dec. Mch.
Spitzenberg, Flushing,	str.	L.	Excellent.	Nov. Feb.
Oxeye, Jo. Berry, Marshall Apple.	5011	1		

APPLES. 5					
Name.	Color.	Size.	Remarks.	Season.	
Stroat, or Straat, *Sops of Wine, Sarson.	r	s.	Beautiful dessert.	Aug. Oct.	
*Spice Sweet, *Superb Sweet,		-		1	
Siberian Crab, large yellow, Titus Pippin,		L.	Beautiful for preserves.		
*Tolman Sweet,	y.	L.	Very productive.	Nov. Apl.	
Vandevere,			Popular Market Apple.	Nov. Feb.	
Wine,	str.	м.		Nov.	
Wine Sap,	r	s.	Keeps well.	Dec. Mch.	
* Wells' Sweet, * Williams,	у.	L.	Tender apple.	Nov. Jan.	

The APPLE will thrive in almost any soil, and under great neglect; but to insure a good and profitable orchard or crop, the ground should be ploughed deeply—the trees be well selected, well planted, pruned, and cultivated. In most parts of the country, the very best piece of land on the whole farm is chosen for this, when rolling land will answer every purpose. A Northern exposure, too, rather than a Southern, is now preferred in this neighborhood, and farther South. It somewhat retards the early blooming, and is so far a protection against frost.

PEARS.

Price-Fifty Cents.

M. Medium,-S. Small,-L. Large.

Name.	Color.	Size	Remarks.	Season. 'g
D'Ananas, Pine Apple,	g. y.	м.	Juicy.	Sept. Oct.
*Andrews,	v.g.r.	L.	Juicy and excellent.	Sept.
Angleterre,			Melting.	Sept.
English Beurre.				-
Bartlett,	y.	L.	Melting and juicy.	Aug.Sept.
Williams's Bon Chretien. Beurré, or Butter Pear,				
" Easter,		L.	One of best Winter Pears.	Ion Mah
" D'Aremberg,	g. br.		Much esteemed.	Dec.
" Bosc,		L.	Much esteemed.	
* " Brown,	rus.	L.	Old and valuable.	Sept.
" Diel.	br.	L.	Old and valuable.	Sept. Oct.
Roval.	у.	L.		Oct. Dec.
" Capiamont,	y. r.	M	Fine bearer.	Sept.
" De Ranz,			Excellent-very late.	Mch. Apl.
" D'Amalis,	g. br.		Laconomi (or) and	Sept.
" Magnifique,	y.		Juicy.	~opu
* " Golden of Bilbou,	3.		uloj.	
" De la Vere,			1.1	
* Bergamot Gansels, Or Brocas.	y. br.	м.	Juicy-high flavor.	Sept.
*Bezi de la Motte,	v. g.	M	Buttery.	Sept. Oct.
*Bishop's Thumb,			Juicy.	Oct.
*Bloodgood,			Excellent early.	Aug.
Burlinghame,	1 .			0.
*Compt de Lamay,	y.	M.	Melting.	Sept. Oct.
Curate,	1 .	L.	g.	1
*Cushing,	l.g.	L.		Sept.
Cumberland.	o. v.		Juicy.	Oct. Nov.
Chaumontel,	v. b.	L.	o alog i	Dec.
Crassanne,			Juicy.	Oct. Nov.
Charles of Austria,	a v	T.	Juicy.	Oct.
Catillac,			For baking.	Dec.
Colmar,			Juicy.	Dec.
Winter Virgalieu.				
*Dix,	y.	L.	Melting.	Oct. N v
Doyenné White, Or Virgalieu, St. Michael's.	у.	м.	Old and delicious.	Sept. Oct
Doyenné Grey,	rus.	м.	Melting.	Oct.

PEARS. 7					
Name.	Color.	Size.	Remarks.	Season.	
Dumas,					
*Dunmore,		L.	New.	Sept.	
Duchess D'Angouleme	y.	L.	Buttery.	Oct.	
*Deux Tête,					
Double Head. Echassery,	n a	м	Melting.		
Frederick of Wurtem-	P. 8.				
berg,	y. r.	L.	Melting and handsome.	Sept.	
Fortunée,	rus.	м.	Juicy-keeps till	May.	
Green Pear of Yair,	g.	м.	Juicy.	Sept.	
Glout Morceau,	p, g.		Fine Winter.	Nov. Jan.	
Green Chisel,	g.		Juicy.	Aug.	
Harvard,	br.		Productive,	Sept.	
Henry the Fourth, Hacon Incomparable,	y. g.	м.	Melting.	Sept.	
Julienne.		8.	Good.	Aug.	
Jargonelle,	y. y. b.			Aug.	
Jaminette,	g. g.	L.	Juicy.	Nov. Dec.	
*Jalousie de Fontenav	- 6°	2.11			
Vendée,					
*Knight's Monarch,	y. b.	L.,	Buttery.	Jan.	
Louise Bonne de Jer-	-				
sey,	p. g.	L.	Juicy and excellent.	Sept. Oct.	
*Lodge,					
Lewis,			Great bearer-juicy.	Nov. Feb.	
Maria Louise, *Moccas,	g. y.	L.	Melting.	Sept. Oct.	
Madeline,		м	Fine early.	July.	
Or Citron des Carmes.	y. g.	1°L .	r me carry.		
Orange Bergamot,	y.	м		Nov.	
Pound, or Winter Bell,		L.	For cooking.	Nov. Dec.	
Passe Colmar,	y. g.	L.	Destination	Dec. Jan.	
*Petre, Rousselet de Rheims,	IL. 7.		Buttery. Fine flavor.	Oct.	
Seckel.	b. r. b. r.	z.	High flavor.	Sept. Sept.	
Saint Germain.	y. g.		Juicy.	Nov. Dec.	
Saint Ghislan,	y. g.		surcy.	Tion Dec.	
Stevens's Genessee,	y.	L.	Rich.	Sept.	
Sieulle,	p. v.	м.	Melting.	Oct.	
Stone's Seedling,			5		
Summer Francreal,	g.	L.		Aug.	
Thompson's,					
*Urbaniste,		L.	Melting-juicy.	Sept.Nov.	
Van Mons Leon le			3.6.3.5		
Clerc,	y. br.	L.	Melting.	Oct. Nov.	

8 CHERRIES.							
Name.	Color.	Remarks.	Season.				
Vicar of Winkfield, Or Clion. Virgouleuse, Wilkinson, Washington, *Winter Nelis,	g. L. Bears w. y. g. L. Melting. br. y. M. Juicy. y. M. Melting.		Nov. Jan. Nov. Jan. Oct. Dec. Sept.				

PEARS, dwarfed of some varietics, for sale. These are worked upon Quince roots; they come into bearing when quite young, and remain always small trees.

CHERRIES.

Fifty Cents Each.

B. Beginning,-E. End,-M. Middle,

Name.	Color.	Flesh.	Remarks.	Season.
*American Amber,	у.	ten.	Abundant bearer.	June.
American Heart,	y. r.	hf.tn.		B.Jun.
Arch-Duke,	r.	hf.tn.	Great bearer.	B.July
Barr's White,	y. r.		Esteemed in Cincinnati.	
Bigarreau White, White Ox Heart. Harrison Heart-	y. r.	firm.	Old and well known.	B.July
*Bigarreau de Mai,	r.	ten.	Very productive.	E.May
Bigarreau Black,		firm.		M. Jul.
Bigarreau Mottled,	y.r.	hf.tn.		
Bigarreau Napoleon,	p.y.r.	firm.	Great favorite.	B.July
Belle de Choisey,	r.	ten.	Delicious.	E.Jun.
Black Eagle,	b.	ten.	Very desirable.	E.Jun.
Black Heart,	b.	hf.tn.	Productive-well known.	B.July
Bigarreau China, China Heart.	y. r.	firm.		July.
*Bowyers' Early,	y. r.	ten.		B.Jun.
Black Heart, Manning's Early. Corone, Or Herfordshire Black.	b.	ten.	Ripens earlier than the old Black Heart.	July.

CHERRIES.

Name.	Color.	Flesh	Remarks.	Season,
Carnation,	p. r.	ten.		July.
Davenport,	Ъ.	Sf.tn.		E.Jun.
Downer's Late Red,	r.	ten.		E.July
Early White Heart,	p.y.r.	hf.tn.	Fine bearer.	B.Jun.
Elton,	p.y.r.	hf.tn.	Very fine.	July.
Early May,				
Early Richmond, See Kentish.				
Florence.	p.y.r.	firm.		July.
Graffion,	p.y.r.	firm.	Fine bearer.	June.
White Ox Heart, Yellow Spanish.			Duke.	
*Holman's Duke.	1		Two weeks later than May	
Honey,	r.	ten.	Late.	July.
Hildesheim,				
Kentish.	r.	ten.	Begins ripening early in	May.
Knight's Early Black,		ten.	Excellent.	B.Jun.
Late Duke,	т.	ten.		July.
Morello Plum Stone.	dk. r.	ten.	Excellent for its lateness.	July.
Morello English,	dk. r.		Hangs late.	July.
Ox Heart, See Graffion.				5 -
Remington,	p. y.	firm.		Aug.
Sparhawk's Honey,	r.	ten.	Sweet and delicious.	B.Jun.
TradescantBlackHeart Elkhorn.	b.	firm.		July.
Tartarian Black,	ь.	firm.	Largest & best of Cherries	June.
Tartarian White,	p. y.	hf.tn.	-	July.
Transparent,	p. y.	ten.	Delicate for dessert.	July.
Waterloo,	b.	ten.		E.Jun.

The bark upon the body of the Cherry tree sometimes cracks, and spoils the tree. This is believed to be caused by the sap stimulated into action during the day on the Southern side, being suddenly frozen during the night. Plant trees, therefore, with a slight inclination to the South, so that the sun's rays will strike more obliquely upon the stem.

PEACHES.

Price---Twenty Cents Each.

Name.	Remarks.	Season.	
FREE STONES.			
Apricot,			
Blood,			
Brevort's Morris,		Aug.	
Buckeye Beauty,	Seedling.	Aug.	
Cole's Early Red,	Probably ripe here in	July.	
Coolidge's Favorite,		Aug.	
Columbia,		Sept.	
Crawford's Early Melo-		Aug.	
coton,	[nonyme.		
Douglass,	An excellent Peach—probably a Sy-	Aug.	
Early Red Rareripe,	Last of	July.	
Early Anne,		July.	
Early York,		Aug.	
Early Scarlet,		Aug.	
Emperor of Russia,	Peculiar foliage.	Aug.	
Evelina,	Kentucky seedling-excellent.	Aug.	
Fourth July Rareripe,	Very early in	July.	
George the Fourth,		Aug.	
Grosse Mignonne,		Aug.	
Or Royal Kensington, Gest.	Esteemed in Cincinnati for size.	Sept.	
Harrison,	Listeemed in Omerimati for sizer	Aug.	
Jaques Rareripe,		Sept.	
Jersey Rareripe,	A variety of Red Rareripe.	Aug.	
Kenrick's Heath.	A vallety of fied fiarenpe.	Sept.	
Late Admirable,		Sept.	
Or Teton de Venus.		•	
Late Melocoton,		Sept.	
La Grange,	Late New Jersey variety-last of	Sept.	
Murray's Melocoton,		~ .	
Morris White Rareripe.		Sept.	
Morris Red Rareripe,	August and		
Morrisania Pound,		Sept.	
Newington,		Aug.	
Or Early Newington. Noblesse.		Aug.	
Or Vanguard.			
New York Rareripe,		Aug.	
New Noblesse,		Sept.	
Nutmeg Red,	Small, but early in	July.	

PEACHES. 11					
Name.	Remarks.	Season.			
Nutmeg White, Oldmixon, Poplar, President, Prince's Rareripe, Roy al George, Or Ed Magdalen.	Small, but early in Habits like Lombardy Pop.	July. Aug. Sept. Aug. Aug.			
Red Check Melocoton, Swalsh, Smock, Stevens's Seedling. Strawberry, Snow, Vanzandt's Superb, Vanguard, Washington,	Late variety.	Sept. Sept. Aug. Sept. Sept. Sept.			
Yellow Rareripe, CLING STONES, Blood Cling, Baltimore Rose, Heath, Lemon Cling, Pavie Madeline,	For preserves. Popular in Cincinnati.	Aug. Sept. Sept. Oct. Sept.			
Washington Red Cling, Wilder's Mammoth, Flat Peach of China, Dr. Kirtland's Seedling, Oldmixon Cling, Druid Hill,	Originated near Cincinnati.	Sept.			

A PEACH ORCHARD should be cultivated,—if with the plough, not so deeply as to wound the roots. If the disease called the *Yellows* appears, cut down the afflicted trees and remove them. The *Peach Worm* MUST be kept out of the roots. All dead branches should be carefully cut out, and long straggling ends be shortened in, in the Spring. Additions will be constantly made to this list, and many now mentioned will be discarded so soon as they are well proven. A short list is in all respects better than a long one. Better two trees of a good variety, than one of a good one and one of a poor one,—a truism certainly!

PLUMS.

* Either small or imported from abroad. B. Beginning,-M. Middle,-E. End.

YELLOW PLUMS.

Name.	Cotor.	Stone	Remarks.	Season.
*Autumn Gage,	y.	F.		M. Sept.
Apricot,	y.	F.		M. Aug.
*Byfield,				
Bleeker's Gage,	y.	F.		E. Aug.
Coe's Golden Drop,	y.	с.	Fine late Plum.	E. Sept.
*Drap D'Or,	у.	F.		B. Aug.
*Emerald Drop,	y.g.	c.		E. Aug.
Green Gage,	gr.	F.	Old and Popular.	M. Aug.
Huling's Superb,	g. y.	F.		M. Aug.
ImperialGage, Prince's,	g.y.	F.		B. Sept.
*Jefferson,		F.		E. Aug.
*Lawrence Favorite,	y. r.	F.	Very large.	M. Aug.
*Large Green Drying,	g.y.	c.		M. Sept.
Knight's,				
*Orange,	gold.	c.	Very large.	E. Aug.
Washington,	y.		Most popular.	M. Aug.
Wh. Magnum Bonum,			Excellent for Market.	M. Aug.
Or Yellow Egg,				
Yellow Gage,	y.	F.		B. Aug.

RED, BLUE, OR PURPLE PLUMS.

Name.	Color.	Stone	Remarks.	Season.
Brevoort's Purple, Columbia, *Cruger's Scarlet, Coe's Late Red, Dominie Dull, Or German Prune, *Duane'sPurpleFrench Diamond, Goliath, Lombard, Or Bleeker's Scarlet, Isabella, *Orleans, Smith's, *Morocco,	r. p. r. p.	г. с.	Good bearer.	B. Sept, E. Aug. E. Aug. Oct. Nov. Sept. B. Aug. E. Aug. E. Aug. E. Aug. E. Aug.

plums.—nectarines. 1						
Name.	Color. Stor	Remarks.	Season.			
*Nectarine, Or Jenkins's Imperial. Purple Gage, Red Magnum Bonum,		Large. Very popular. For cooking.	M. Aug. Sept. E. Aug.			
Purple Egg. *Red Gage, *Sharpe's Emperor,	red. F.		M. Aug. M. Sept.			

If the fruit of the PLUM could be protected from the *Curculia*, no tree would be more desirable. At present, it is only planted sparingly, near the house, or in a piece of pavement, where the punctured fruit is likely to be destroyed, or swept away. It is confidently believed, that if the trees are planted in an enclosure, where hogs are kept, that in the space of two or three years they would be freed from the insect; particularly when standing at some distance from others. A man near Wheeling, who has been successful, told me that he spreads on the ground, as far as the branches extend, three or four inches deep of leached ashes, and treads it down hard. I shall try it.

NECTARINES. PriceThirty-Five Cents Each.					
Name.	Remarks.	Season.			
FREE. Boston, or Perkins, Elruge, Fairchild, Scarlet Cling, New White, Duc de Telliers, Early Newington,	One of the best. Small, but early. } Will be for Sale next year.	B. Sept. E. Aug. B. Aug. M. Sept.			

should be guarded as in the Plum.

 $\mathbf{2}$

		Remarks.	Season	
			-	
treda, Loopark, Large. B. A Jusch-musch, Delicious. range, each, One of the largest. M. J chuyler, M. A Jurkey, M. A				
-Twen	Color.	e to Fifty Cents. Remarks.	-	
eedling,	p. red. d. red. purple. black. black.	Delicate. Great favorite in the Well known. Without hard pulp.	West,	
	G. DIT -Twen	GRAP DE VA -Twenty-Fiv Color. black. p. red. d. red. pupele. black. black. black. black.	GRAPES. DE VARIENTENTIES -Twenty-Five to Fifty Cents. Color. Remarks. Dec. Delicate. Great favorite in the purple. Well known. black. Small and sweet. Seedling, black.	

GRAP	ES.—R	HUBARB. 15				
Foreign Faricties.						
Name.	Color.	Remarks.				
Name.Color.Remarks.White Chasselas, White Sauvignon, White Syrian, White Syrian, White Frontignan, Muscat of Alexandria, Black Cape, Black Hamburg, Grizzly Frontignan, Red Muscat of Alexandria, Esperione, Purple Damascus, Verdelho, Henstretta, Constantia, Fondanté Vert, Clapiers,Profuse bearer. Excellent. None better.In as warm a climate as Cincinnati, these Foreign varieties, some of them very delicious, will ripen their wood perfectly, and will, in some winters, withstand the changes of temperature. It is safe to						
earth, or cover well with str	aw or b	bards.				
RHUBARB. Pie Plant. Price.						
Early Tobolsk, - Victoria, Wyatt's, -	• •	• • • 15 cts.				

16 STRAWBERRIES.—RASPBERRIES.—GOOSEBERRIES.

STRAWBERRIES.

Name.	Remarks.	Price	
Downtown,		\$2	00
Grove End Scarlet,	Early.	1	50
Hudson,	Excellent for Market.	1	00
Hovey's Seedling,	The largest and best.	2	00
Iowa,-Male,	<u> </u>	1	00
Keen's Seedling,	Large.	1	50
*Large Early Scarlet,	-		
Mammoth,	Fine flavor.	1	00
Mottier's Seedling,	Larger than Hudson.	2	00
Myatt's Pine,			
ProlificHautbois, (LaGrange,)	Peculiar and good.	1	00
*Ross's Phænix,	_		
Swainston's Seedling,	Sometimes bears two crops.		
Warren's Seedling,	-	ļ	

RASPBERRIES.

Name.	Remarks.	Price.
Antwerp Red, Antwerp White, Red Cane, White Cane,	Rather tender canes. """" Called Red Antwerp. Good and hardy,	20 cts. 20 " 10 " 20 "
Franconia, *Fastolffe, Ohio Everbearing,	Exellent. Bears through the Summer.	20 "

GOOSEBERRIES.

Twenty-Five Cents Each.

Fine varieties not named. Named varieties for sale next year.

CURRANTS .--- QUINCES .--- PLANTS.

17

CURRANTS.

Name.	Remarks.	Price.	
Large White Dutch, Large Red Dutch, Champagne, Black English, Missouri Currant,	Pink, or Flesh-color, For preserving, Yellow flowering variety.	20 cts. 20 " 20 " 20 " 20 "	

QUINCES.

									Price.
Pear-shaped,				-				-	35 cts.
Portugal,	•	-	-	-	*	. •	•	. •	50"

TUBEROUS AND BULBOUS ROOTS.

Crocuses, Crown Imperials, Hyacinths, Tulips, Lilies, Tiger-Flowers, etc., of fine varieties; CARNATIONS and PINKS in variety; CHRYSANTHEMUMS, many varieties; DAHLIAS, a large variety; CACTUS, a large variety.

HERBACEOUS PLANTS.

The GREEN HOUSES, are supplied with a large number of the tender plants,—Heliotropes, Verbenas, Camellias, Azaleas, Geraniums, Fuschias, etc., etc.,—a catalogue of which will be issued hereafter. All orders will be carefully filled and packed. The prices for all plants will be low. Such as are not specified in this catalogue, (for Roses, Evergreens, etc.,) depend upon the size wished for.

2*

ORNAMENTAL TREES AND SHRUBS.

Twenty-Five Cents to One Dollar.

The desirable varieties of these are being added as fast as possible, more with reference to the wants of planters than for the purpose of an arboretum. Those marked with a star, will be added this year.

Aesculus Hippocastanum, Ohioensis, Acer saccharinum. rubrum, dasycarpum, Ailantus glandulosa, *Amygdalus persica, nana. Aralia spinosa, *Betula laciniata, pendula, nana, Berberis dulcis, empetrifolia. ilicifolia, repens, Cercis Canadensis, Catalpa syringifolia, Castanea visca, Cornus florida, Cerasus persiciflora, Cupressus disticha, Cytissus laburnum, Calycanthus florida, Chionanthus Virginica, Cydonia Japonica, Cornus mascula, *Caragana spinosa, Corcorus Japonica, * Cratægus oxycanthus, aurautia, quericifolia, rubra, Diosporus Virginiana, Daphne mezereon, Fagus sylvatica, purpurea,

White-flowering Horse Chestnut. Ohio Buckeye. Sugar Maple. Scarlet Maple. Silver-leaf Maple. Chinese Ailanthus. Double-flowering Peach. Double-flowering Almond. Prickly Ash. Birch.

Red-bud, or Judas-tree. Catalpa—showy. Spanish Chestnut—large fruit. White Dogwood. Double-flowering Cherry. Deciduous Cypress—beautiful. Golden Chain. Sweet-scented Shrub, White, or Virginia Fringe-tree. Scarlet Japan Quince. Cornelian Cherry.

Japan Globe-flower, Yellow-flowering Hawthorn,

Red-flowering Hawthorn. Persimmon, or American Medlar. Pink Mezerlon—flowers in March. Common Beech. Purple-leaved Beech.

ORNAMENTAL TREES AND SHRUBS.

Fraxinus elcesior pendula,

Gleditschia triacanthos, Gymnocladus Canadensis, Halesia tetraptera, Hibiscus alba pleno, variegata. purpureus, Hydrangea hortensis, Jasminum officinalis, Liriodendron tulipifera. Larix Americana, Europea, Lonicera Tartarica, xylosteum, Magnolias, Maclura aurantiaca, * Paulonia imperialis, Populus alba, Pyrus malus. Philadelphus coronarius, grandiflorus, Rhus cotinus, Salix Babylonica, annularis. Sorbus Americana, Shepherdia argantea, Spirea opulifolia, tomentosa, salicifolia. hypericifolia, Symphoria racemosa, Syringa vulgaris, purpurea, persica, alba. Tilia Europea, Viburnum opulus,

Weeping Ash. English Ash. Three-thorned Acacia. Kentucky Coffee-tree-beautiful. Silver-bell. Double White Althea. variegated. Purple. Changeable Hydrangea. White-flowering Jasmine. Tulip-tree, or Poplar-handsome. American Larch. European Larch. Red Tartarian, or Tree Honeysuckle. Yellow, or English Fly. See manuscript page. Osage Orange-a beautiful shrub. See manuscript page. Silver Aspen, or Abele-very beautiful. Double-flowering Apple. Sweet Syringo. Carolina Large-flowering. Venetian Sumac, or Purple Fringe-tree. Weeping Willow. Ring, or Hoop-leaved Willow-curious. Mountain Ash-beautiful berries. Buffaloberry-handsome fruit. Guelder-rose Spirea. Red-flowering Spirea. Sorb-leaved Spirea. St. Peter's-wreath Spirea. Snowberry. White Lilac. Purple Lilac. Purple Persian. White Persian. European Linden, or Lime. Snowball.

EVERGREENS .- VINES AND CREEPERS.

EVERGREEN TREES AND SHRUBS.

Abies excelsa, Buxus sempervirens, arborescens, Ilex opaca, Juniperus Virginica, succica, sabina, Magnolia grandiflora, Pinus balsamea, Canadensis, Thuya orientalis, occidentalis, Norway Spruce Fir. Dwarf Box. Tree Box. Holly. Red Cedar. Sweedish Juniper. Savin. Laurel-leaved Magnolia. Balm of Gilead. European Silver Fir. Chinese Arbor Vitæ. American Arbor Vitæ.

VINES AND CREEPERS.

Twenty-Five to Fifty Cents.

*Aristolochia sipho, Ampelopsis hedevacea, Bignonia radicans, *Clematis flammula, Virginica, Sieboldii, Hederax helix. Jasminum officinale, Lonicera Belgica, Frazerii, *Roses,

Wistara sinensis,

Birthwort, or Dutchman's Pipe. Virginia Creeper. Trumpet Creeper. European Sweet Clematis. Common White Clematis. Siebold's new large. European Ivy. White-flowering Jasmine. Monthly Sweet Honeysuckle. Yellow-flowered Honeysuckle.

Glycine-beautiful.

ROSES. Fifty Cents to One Dollar.

This beautiful family is growing daily in favor, and in merit .--Some of the new Remontants and Perpetuals are truly superb. The best varieties will be added as they appear-many in this year.

Bengal, or Chinese Everblooming Roses.

These are nearly all quite hardy, and with a slight protection will stand the severest winters.

Adeline de Coma. Belle de Monza, Cramoise superieur, Agrippina Cels. Etna of Luxembourg, Gros Charles. Hibbertia, Indica, Indica alba. Jacksonia, Louis Phillippe. Lady Warrender, Lawrencia, Marjolin, Mrs. Bosanquet, Roi des Cramoisis, Reine de Lombardy, Sanguinea,

Pure white-delicious fragrance. Double rose-changing. Rich crimson.

Beautiful blush. Changing from rose to crimson-tipped, Shaded rose. Bright pink, and fragrant. Rose daily. White daily. Bright red. Dark crimson, pink centre. Superb White. Pink-beautiful small. Dark crimson. Large blush. Dark rich crimson. Bright rosy red. Rich crimson-profuse bloomer.

Tea-Scented Roses.

Most of them will stand the winter, if co-Deliciously fragrant. vered with leaves from the woods.

Arkinto, Barbot. Bougere. Caroline, Clara Sylvain, Compte de Paris, Devoniensis, Duc D'Orleans, Elisa Sauvage, Flavescans, or Yellow Tea, Beautiful buds. Flon.

Flesh-color. Creamy blush. Rosy lilac. Rosv pink. Pure white, Pale rosy buff. Creamy white. Fine bright rose. Creamy blush. Rosy buff.

22

ROSES.

**	111 1.1.
Hymenea,	Fine white.
La Pactole,	Pale sulphur yellow.
Lyonnais,	Pale pink-large.
Madame Desprez,	Purest white.
Mansais,	Buff, pink centre.
Odorata, or Blush Tea,	Delicious.
Princess Maria,	Deep waxy rose.
*Reve du Bonheur, Or the Happy Dream.	Creamy blush-edged bright red.
Strombio,	
Triumph de Luxembourg.	Fine rosy buff.

Blush-fine fragrance.

Noisette Roses.

Blooming in large clusters; everblooming-very strong growersvery desirable.

Beautiful white.

Aimée Vibert, * Chromatella, or Cloth of Gold. Cora L. Barton, Champneyana, Demetrius, Fellenberg, Janne Desprez, Lactans, Latans, Lutea, or Smithii, La Biche, Madame Byrne, Sir Walter Scott, Solfatare,

Victoria Modeste.

Bright deep yellow—new and scarce. Clear rosy pink. Rosy white. Compact white—free bloomer. Pale red and scarlet—large clusters. Rosy yellow. Clear milky white.

Yellowish white—large and magnificent. Pale lemon color. Flesh-color. Yellowish white. Rosy purple.

Bright sulphur yellow.

Bourbon Roses, or Isle de Bourbon.

Everblooming-strong growers-very attractive.

*Acidalie,	Pale rosy white.
*Docteur Roques, Or Crimson Globe.	Rich dark crimson.
Glorie de France, Or Monthly Cabbage.	Deep rose-very fragrant.
Hermosa,	Pale rose-fine form.
*La Phœnix,	Bright red.
La Reine,	Beautiful rose-color.
Madame Desprez,	Bright rose-beautiful foliage.
Mareschal de Villars,	Bright rosy purple.
*Paul Joseph,	Brilliant crimson.

ROSES.

*Queen of Bourbons, Or Reine de Isle de Bourbon. Therese Margat, Or Madame Margat

Beautiful waxy blush. Bright red.

Hybrid Remontant Roses.

Everblooming, having the Damask fragrance, and believed to be perfectly hardy in the climate of Cincinnati.

*Aubernon. Clementine Duval. *Compte de Paris. De Neuilly, Duc D'Aumale, Lady Fordwick. Louis Buonaparte, Louis Phillippe, Madame Laffay, Mareschal Soult. Prince Albert, *Rivers,

Bright rosy carmine. Bright pink. Rosy purple. Fine clear rose. Pale crimson rose. Rosy pink. Rosy lilac. Changeable purple crimson. Rich rosy crimson. Bright rosy purple. Rich crimson. Brilliant crimson.

Perpetual Damask Roses.

Bernard, Du Roi, or Lee's Crimson, Bright red-perfect. *Jeanne Hatchette, *Jennye Audio, *Josephine Antoinette, *Lady Seymour,

Yellowish Pink. Pale rose-large. Dark-large. Rosv pink. Bright rose, occasionally spotted.

Climbing Roses.

Ayrshire, Banksia alba. lutea. Boursalt. purpurea, Laure de Voust, Multiflora Worthingtoni, Montjoy, Rubifolia, Queen, Russelliana,

Blush-beautiful. Small beautiful white. 66 44 vellow. Rose-color-strong growth. Purple. Grevillia, or Seven Sisters, Flowers from white to purple. Shades from white to pink. Deep rose-profuse.

> Large pink-beautiful.-(Feast's.) Baltimore Belle, Delicate pink .- (Feast's.) Shaded cottage rose,

ROSES.

Miscellaneous Roses.

Blooming in June-truly magnificent in their season.

Microphylla rosea, Rose-color-Burr-rose. Maria Leonida, Creamy white. Sweetbrier, Single pink-fragrant wood. double blush. Very delicate. Imperial Provins. Or Cabbage Provins. Crested Provins. (See Moss.) *Jeanne Hatchette. *Panache Provins. *Brennus, Brilliant red. Bromley, Rose-color. Cerisette. Bright scarlet. George the Fourth, Rivers's, Beautiful rich crimson. La Tourterelle, Victor Tracy, Hybrid Blanche, York and Lancaster, Favaricus. Roi des Hybrids, Ne Plus Ultra, or Pallage, Brilliant cherry-color. Ranunculus. Belle Violette. Edemberger. General Thiers, Miralba. Roi de Prusse, Harrison's Double Yellow, Free bloomer-beautiful.

Blush Moss. Crested Moss, or Provins, Louisa Solet, Luxembourg Moss, Lencele. Panache, Quatre Seasons, White Buth, or Clifton, Perpetual White.

Deep rose-large. Red and crimson spotted. White, striped with purple and rose. Dove-rose-dark lilac. Very dark-rich. Pure delicate white. Striped pink and white. Full deep rose-perfect. Deep rose-very large. Small and beautiful.

Dark crimson-marbled. Dark purple-delicate white stripe. Dark purple-beautiful. Dark, with crimson shade.

Moss Roses.

Pure rose-color. Bright rosy pink. Delicate rose. Bright red, or crimson. Free bloomer-scarlet. Striped white. Four Seasons. Pure white.



